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VIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
P. O. BOX 871

SANTA FE. NEW MEXICO:

January 2, 1956

Mr. Ken Jennings, Agent
Morris R. Antweil

P. O. Box 1058

Hobbs, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to your letter of December 29, pertaining
to your proposed Federal-Yates Well No. 9 to be located 330 feet from the
North line and 1450 feet from the East Line of Section 33, Township 14
South, Range 31 East, Caprock-Qheen Oil Pool, Chaves County, New Mexico.

Under the authority granted me by the provisions of Rule 104,
paragraph (f) and by virtue of the fact that you have furnished waivers from

all operators within 660 feet of the proposed location, you are hereby author-
ized to drill this well at the location designated above.

Very truly yours,

W. B. Macey
Secretary-Director

WBM:jh

cc: Of]l Conservation Commission, Hobbs
U. S. Geological Survey, Hobbs
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